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MEETING DATE: November 7, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Heba EI-Gundy, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2023 Nevada County

Annual Striping Project - Project No 426641

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: The project was budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2023/24 Road Maintenance budget.
Funding was provided by Highway User Tax Account (HUTA) and Regional Surface
Transportation Program (RSTP) funds. There is no impact to the County’s General Fund.

BACKGROUND: This pavement markings project (paint) was awarded to Traffic Limited, on
August 8, 2023, by Resolution 23-412 in the amount of $135,020.46 plus a 10% contingency of
$13,502.05 for a total amount of $148,522.51. Implementation began on September 11, 2023 and
was completed on September 20, 2023, with the project completed under budget at a total amount
of $145,003.40. A list of roads covered by this project implementation is attached as Exhibit A.

CONTRACT AS APPROVED
Contract Items $ 135,020.46
Contingency $  13,502.05
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 148,522.51
FINAL COST

Contract Items $ 145,003.40
Final Balancing Contract Change Order $ 0
(Bid Item Totals Adjusted)

TOTAL $ 145,003.40

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Engineer Technician 11|
Approved by: Heba EI-Gundy, Director of Public Works

Attachments:

- Resolution to accept completion of the 2023 Annual Striping Project No. 426641
- Exhibit A — A list of road segments with applied pavement markings
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